SUSAN T. ERTMER

County Clerk
Winnebago County
Office of the County Clerk
The Wave of the Future
NOTICE OF CLAIM
DATE: March 15 2023
TO: Joel Luepke, Melanie Boelter and Jenny Sonnleitner
FROM: Cassie Smith-Gregor
RE: Claim from Casey Haen

415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890

FOX CITIES (920 727-2880

FAX (920) 303-3025

E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us

This claim will be presented to the county board at their April 18, 2023 meeting and

forwarded to the Personnel & Finance Committee for action.



Barthels, Julie A

From: Casey Haen <Casey_Haen@secura.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:21 PM

To: Barthels, Julie A

Cc: Jjlupke@winnebagocountywi.gov

Subject: FW: Vehicle Damaged By Plow Truck

Attachments: Image jpeg; Image jpeg; Image.jpeg; Image.jpeg; Estimates.pdf

Good Evening,

My name is Casey Haen. | reached out Joel after my vehicle was damaged by a plow truck. Below is the requested
information as well as the attached.,

1.) I'was driving North on Hwy 441 between the Midway and Appleton Road Exits in the 3" lane closet to the
median wall sometime between 9:05-9:20am on Monday, March 6. At this time there was a snowplow
traveling south on Hwy 441 on the opposite side of the median that was cleaning up the snow that was up
against the wall and shot over the wall a very large amount of very heavy snow. The snow struck my vehicle
extremely hard and made me swerve into the lane next to me. | was probably a 1mite to a ¥ mile from the
Appleton Road exit at this time. | noticed the damage later that day and called Joel to report the damage.

2.) Asyou can see in the attached pictures the damage is to the Drivers side front of the vehicle. There is damage
to the fog light, bumper and under part of the bumper are cracked and damaged to my Ford Edge.

3.) The damage was a result of the plow truck causing very heavy and a large amount of snow to strike my car when
we were both going in 65-70 mph at each other. My car would of never been damaged if the snow ptow had not
tossed the snow over the median into the lane | was driving in.

4.) Two similar repair estimates attached. Damage is $2300-$2400. See attached.

5.) I did not have an opportunity to see if there were witnesses as | was driving on a highway and continued to drive
after my vehicle was struck as the snow plow was heading the other way and | would not have been able to stop
the snow plow or anyone driving near me.

6.) | did not call law enforcement, instead contacted the Winnebago County Highway Department

I am just looking to be made whole. There is no fault on my end for this and just looking to have my vehicle replaced
per one of the estimates provided.

Any questions please contact me at 920-358-4141,

Casey Haen F ILED

Senior Sales Manager

SECURA Insurance

920-358-4141 MAR 15 2023
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

CLERKS OFFICE
WINNEBAGO, WI
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GRACY'S AUTO BODY
1801 TRUMAN DR
LITTLE CHUTE, Wi 54140-2539
PHONE: 820-766-7176

** PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE ***

Owner:
Address:
City State Zip:

_!nsns'!:ﬂ@_;

Inspection Date:

Casey Haen
N1204 Fox River Rd.
Kaukauna, WI 54130

03/14/2023 03:02 PM

. Repairer

-ﬁ;ﬁalrer:
Address:

Clty State Zip:
Email:

Target Complete Date/Time:

Vehicle
QEM Part Price Quote ID:

2021 Ford Edge SE 4 DR Wagon
4cyl Gasoline Turbo 2.0

Gra—(:-il‘_s /_\Eltobody -
1801 Truman Dr

Little Chute, Wi 54140
littlachuteauto@new.rr.com

03/14/2023 03:01 PM

Work/Day: (920)358-4141
FAX:

Inspection Typa:

Contact:
Work/Day: (920)766-7176
FAX: (920)462-4437

Work/Day:

Days To Repair: 3

Kk

8-Speed Automatic
Lic Expire: VIN: 2FMPK4J9XMBA24013
Veh Insp# : Milleage Type: Actual
Condition: Code: P7413C
Ext. Refinish: Two-Stage Int. Refinish:
Options
1st Row LCD Monitor(s) 2nd Row Head Airbags 4-Whee! Drive
AM/FM Radio Aluminum/Alloy Wheels Anti-Lock Brakes
Armrest(s) Auto Emergency Braking Auto Headlamp Control

Automatic High Beam
Bucket Seats

Chrome Trim

Cross Trafflc Alert
Drivaer Attention Monitor
Dual Exhaust System
Electric Parking Brake
Fwd. Collision Alert
In-Vehicle WiFi
Keyless Entry System
LED Headlamps
Limited Slp Differential
Power Door LLocks

Blind Spot Sensor
Cargo Lamp
Collision Avoldance Sys
Crulse Control

Dual Alr Conditioning
Dual Zone Auto A/C
Electronic Compass
Head Airbags
Intertor Lighting
Knee Air Bags

Lane Departure Alert
MP3 Decoder

Power Rear Window

Bodyside Cladding
Center Console
Corrective Lane Assist
Daytime Running Lights
Dual Airbags

Elact. Stability Control
Floor Mats

lluminated Visor Mirror
Intermittent Wipers
LED Brakellghts
Lighted Entry System
Overhead Console
Powaer Steering

03/14/2023 03:17 PM
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2021 Fard Edge SE 4 DR Wagon
Clain # :

03/14/2023 03:01 PM

Power Windows

Rear Lip Spoiler

Reverse Sensing System
Strg Wheel Radio Control
Theft Deterrent Systemn
Touch Screen Display
USB Audio Input(s)
Wireless Phone Connect

Privacy Glass

Rear View Camera
Side Alrbags

Sunvisor

Tilt & Telescopic Steer
Tractlon Control Systam
Velour/Cloth Seats

Pwr Accessory Outiet(s)
Rear Window Defroster
SiriusXM Satellite Radio
Temperature Gauge(s)
Tire Pressure Monltor
Trip Computer

Volice Activatd Celiphons

Damages -
Line Op Guide MC Description MFR.Part No. Price ADJ% B% Hours R
Eront Bumpey
1 E 8 Cvr,Front Bumper Upr KT4Z17D957AAPTM $659.95 28 SM
2 L 6 13 Cvr,Front Bumper Upr Refinigh 3.1 RF
2.1 Surface
0.6 Two-stage setup
0.4 Two-stage
3 E 114 Cvr,Front Bumper Lwr KT4Z17D957AA $232.10 0.6 SM
4 E 98 Grille,Frt Bmpr Cvr KT4Z17K945VA $297.53 INC SM
§ E 282 01 Fiiler,Front Bumper LT KT4Z16286Vv8 $247.57 INC SM
6 E 7 Absorber,Front Burnper KT4Z17C862A $44.32 0.2 SM
7 E 1014 Lamp Assembly,Led Fog L/R  KT4Z152018 $154.50 INC SM
8 EC MO03 Flex Additive Replace Economy $5.00* RF
9 SB  M60 Hazardous Waste Remoaval Sublet Repair $5.00" St
9 items
MC Meseage
01 CALL DEALER FOR EXACT PART #/ PRICE
13 INCLUDES 0.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-STAGE ALLOWANCE
| Estimate Total & Entries ' e~
OEM Parts $1.635.97
Other Parts $5.00
Paint & Materials 3.1 Hours @ $50.00 $155.00
Parts & Material Total $1,795.97
Tax on Parts & Material @ 5.500% $98.78
Labor Rate Replace Repalr Hrs Total Hrs
Hrs
Shaet Metal (SM) $70.00 37 3.7 $259.00
Mech/Elec (ME) $110.00
Frame (FR) $110.00
Refinish (RF) $70.00 3.1 3.1 $217.00
Labor Total 6.8 Hours $476.00
Tax on Labor @ 5.500% $26.18
Sublet Repalrs $5.00
Tax on Sublet @ 5.500% $0.28
Gross Total $2,402.21
Net Total $2,402.21
Page20fd

03/14/2023 03:17 PM



2021 Ford Edge SE 4 DR Wagon
Giim#; 0311412023 03:01 PM

Alternate Parts C/00/00/00/00/00 Cumulative 00/00/00/00/00 Zip Code: §4140 Default
OEM Part Prices DT 03/14/2023 03:01 PM EstimatelD 1065013056729260032 QuotslD ****
Rate Name Dsfault

Audatex Estimating 8.1.209 ES 03/14/2023 03:17 PM REL 8.1.200 DT 01/01/2023
State Disclosure: Not Selected
© 2023 Audatex North Amerlca, Inc.

1.0 HRS WERE ADDED TO THIS ESTIMATE BASED ON AUDATEX'S TWO-STAGE REFINISH FORMULA.

Op Codes

* = User-Entered Value A = Labor Matches System Assigned Rates € = Replace OEM

NG = Replace NAGS EC = Replace Economy OE = Replace PXN OE Srpls

UE = Replace OE Surpius ET = Partial Replace Labor EP = Replace PXN

EU = Replace Recycled TE = Partial Replace Price PM= Replace PXN Reman/Rebit
UM= Replace Reman/Rebuilt L = Refinish PC = Replace PXN Reconditioned
UC = Replace Recondltioned TT = Twa-Tone SB = Sublet Repair

N = Additional Labor BR = Blend Refinish | = Repair

IT = Partial Repair CG= Chipguard Rl = R & | Assembly

P = Check AA = Appearance Allowance RP = Related Prior Damage

This report contalns proprietary information of Audatex and may not be disclosed to any third party
g (other than the Insured, claimant and others on a need to know basis In order to effectuats the claims
¢ i process) without Audatex’s prior written consent.
volera ' Audatex ~
St © 2023 Audatex North America, Inc. SOL@[O
AUDATEX is a trademark owned by Audatex L
North America, Inc, All rights resarved.

03/14/2023 03:17 PM Pago3of 3



Jim’s Auto Body Estimate

509 Van Roy Road Est#915
Appleton, WI 54815 1D # 13017301
Businass Phone: (820) 788-2850
jimsautobodyandsales@gmail.com
Vehicle Info Insurance Company
2021 Ford -Edge ST-Line Inspaction Date: 03/14/2023
2FMPK4J9XMBA24013

Body Type: 4 Door Utility
Engine: 2.0L 4 Cyl Gas Injected
Turbocherged

Drive Type: AWD

Descrphon Pan Nupriber Prce Labor

+ s FRONT BUMPER. 7 170%™
1 Replace FRT UPR BUMPER COVER KT4Z 17D957 AAPTM $659.95 Included
2.8 hrs, Paint panel
1.1 hrs. Clearcoat 1.1 hrs. Refinish
2 Overhaul O/H FRONT BUMPER COVER ASSY 3.8 hrs. Body
(INCLUDES R&J) (FRT BUMPER COVER
ASSY)
3 Replace L FRT BUMPER GRILLE KT4Z 16266 BB $200.38 included
4 Replace FRT CTR BUMPER GRILLE KT4Z 17K845 DA $67.48 Included
5 Replace FRT LWR BUMPER MOULDING KT4Z 8419 CA $175.52 Included
8 Replace FRT LWR BUMPER COVER KT4Z 17D957 AA $232.10 Included
T Znrir
7 Replace L FRT FOG LAMP KT4Z 15201 B $154.60 0.2 hrs. Body
Totals
Labor Time Tatal  Taxahle
Body Labor 4.0 $64.00 $256.00 J
Paint Labor 39 $64.00 $249.60 J
Paint Supplles 3.9 $44.00 $171.60 v
OEM Paris $1,480.93 pV
Taxable Amount $2,167.13
Tax 5.5% $119.19
Nontaxable Amount $0.00
Sub Total $2,288.32
Grand Total $2,268.32

Powered By Web-Est 1of 1 3/14/2023 9:32 AM



MARK. R. HABECK

Director

112 OTTER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3460
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3461

Winnebago County
Department of Human Resources
The Wave of the Future

To file a claim for damages against Winnebago County, Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 893.80 (1)
(b) requires a written “claim.containing the address of the cltimant nndan ttemized statement
of the réliefisought...to the dopropriate cléek”, The appropriate clerk Is the Win nebago County
Clerk,

A claim must be filed with the Winnébago County Clerk, 112 Otter Avenue, PO Box 2808,
Oshkash, WI 54803 or to |abarthels@co winnebago.wiius

The following information must be included:
% The date, time, and location of the incident.

% Description of the property damage or Injury sustained and an explanation of how the
damage occurred. Photographs are encouraged.

< An explanation of how the Winnebago County property or personnel involved
contributed to the damages.

* If tha claim Involves vehicle damage, at least two repalr estimates must be submitted.
¢ If there were witnesses, please include their name, address, and phone number.

* If alaw enforcement agency responded to the incident scene, please include the
identity of the responding officer, the accident report or the accident report number.

Supplying this Information will expedite the investigation of the incident. Claims must be filed
within 120 days after the occurrence of the event glving rise to the claim.

All claims will be reviewed, however, there is no guarantee of acceptance/payment of the
claim. The County may be immune from some types of claims, or may hot be legally
responsible for the damages.

Wisconsin Statute information may be found at;
https://docs.legls.wisconsin.gov/statutes/893/Vii/80



